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0 CORPORATION OF THE

* TOWN
E. H. HARES, AM.C.T. (A)
CLERK,
Phone 789-5575 37 Main Street E.
Box 2700
Huntsville, Ontario
POA 1KO

July 6, 1984,

Ontario Henitage Foundation,
77 BlLoor Streei West,
TORONTO, Ontardo,

M7A 2R9,

Dean Sin:

Re: Notice to Designate

The Conporation of the Town of Huntsville granted
approval for Notice to Designate the §oLLlowing propenties:

1., Brandt's Flower Shop,
90 Main St. East,

2, The Hant House,
24 King SZ%.

3., The Proudfoot House,
34 Chaffey SZ.

Notices will be placed in our Local newspaper three
weeks in succession in accordance with your Designation Hand
Book with a by~fLaw to be passed by Council follLowing Zhe
§inal notice.

This is my {irnst expenience with Henitage Designation °
and your assistance and guidance with the requined procedurne
would be most appreciated,

Youns very truly,

L/:é{?‘ /\/' 'ﬁicm .

E.H, Hares, AM.C.T.(A)
Clenrk /Administratorn of the

Corporation of the Town
04 Huntsville,

EHH:de

Wards — Huntsville, Chaffey, Stephenson, Port Sydney, Stisted, Brunel
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REASONS FOR DESIGNATION

THE HART HOUSE, 24 KING STREET, HUNTSVILLE

This elegant Victorian house was buill on a height of
tand borndening on the Muskoka River and overlooking the Town
of Huntsville. 1% was bulll in 1894 fon Dn. Jacob Wilson Hari,
by William Proudfoot, a Local masienrn builder. In sdize, presence,
and decoration, the Harnt House rephresenis the Nornth Amendican
stately home of the period and 44 Huntsville's finest example.
The site is integrately dimportant to Zhe character and significance
0f the house and makes this distinetive nesidence a most Amphessive
contrnibuiion to the Local anchitectural scene.

on the extenion, each facade is given a different elevation,
and the noofline L5 composed 0f intersecting ridges, including a
hexagonal bell shaped fuaret, oniginally polychromed with
pattenned tile. The building uses a great variely of matenials -
brick, stone, clapboard and shingles in various designs. ALL
sunfaces ane broken by overhangs, bay windows, balconies, dormens,
and verandahs on 3 sides with elaborate gingenbread trim. The
outside of the house is vividly coloured - ned with contrasling
tnim; the windows bright with panes of colouned glass. Oven the
front doon the transom contains a heant design in colounred glass.

On the internioh, the {ront stadlrcase 4Lb beautifully crafted.
The staiis widen as they cuave graciously Ainto the front halt.
The handrail cunves to a well-worked newel posZ. The double
front panloun Ls sepanated by an oak trimmed anch, and French
doons Lead fo the venandah. 1In the ceiling 44 a medallfion in
fean and scallop design. The {ineplace in the parloun Ls 0f
heavy carved cherny wood 4in Leaf design. Pink minton tiles grace
the heanth and Qpﬁﬂiﬂ of the fineplace. On 7 3ccon bor, A< reom
ojova e  stcimwell s oy orfra by & long Strews  alfached B e /0/:7( alte beam -
Histonically, too, this house is Lnportant. Dh. Harnt was
a belfoved physician in Huntsville from 1686-1924, 1In 1901, he
built an addition of 36 nooms and offices Zo the back 0§ his
nesidence, to be used as a hospital. 14 had farnge verandahs
overlooking the niven, to allow patienis to enfoy Muskoka's
fresh ain. Offen as many as 80 patients were cared for 4Ln the
facility. 1In 1909, a change in govennment caused him to close
the wing. Howevern, agfern his death 4in 1924, his family nran LX
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. as a tounist home known as Harnt House. Tn 1961, this part of
the establishment was forn down.

Dn. Hant came to Huntsville 4Ln 18666 aftern graduating 4n
medicine from Trninity Medical College in Toronto. He immediately
built the Viktage's §insi hospifal - a wooden structune on
Chaffey Street. He also established a branch hospital in Sudbury
in 1892. He was instrumental 4Ln developing a medical plan fon
focal citlizens, whereby they paid $5.00 a year Lo covexr all

hospital admissions.

He was active in Local politdics, and was reeve of the
community 4in 1891 and 1892. He became Huntsville's finst Mayor
in 1901, when ££f wasb incorporated as a Town. This 0ffice he
held for 3 yearns. He was a staunch Liberal and in 1905 he hran
in a provincial by-eleciion against Judge A.A. Mahaffy, but was

defeated.

On. Hant was involved in several aspecls 04 the Lumberding
indusitny, being president of both the Huntsville Lumben Syndicate
in 1899, and the Muskoka Wood Manufactuning Co. Ln 1902.

He died at the peak of his careexr. His funeral was the
fangest in the Town's histony. ~
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